ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE

SENATE COMMUNI TY AND REG ONAL AFFAI RS STANDI NG COW TTEE

February 8, 2013
8:01 a.m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Peter M cciche, Chair
Senator Cathy G essel, Vice Chair
Senat or Denni s Egan

Senator Cick Bishop

MEMBERS ABSENT

Senat or Lyman Hof f man

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BI LL NO 32

"An Act stating that the developnent and operation

of

a

hydroel ectric site at Chi kum nuk Lake is not an inconpatible use

in the WISP. "

- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS COMM TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: SB 32

SHORT TI TLE: CHI KUM NUK LAKE HYDROELECTRI C SI TE
SPONSOR(s): SENATOR(s) MOGU RE

01/ 22/ 13 (S) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
01/ 22/ 13 (S) CRA, RES
02/ 08/ 13 (S) CRA AT 8:00 AM BUTROVI CH 205

W TNESS REG STER

BRETT HUBER, staff for Senator McQuire

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

Sponsor st at enent

PGSI TI ON STATEMENT: | ntroduced SB 32 to the commttee.

ELAI NE SAMUELSON BROWN, Executive Director
Nuvi sta Light & Electric Cooperative
Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supports SB 32.

SENATE CRA COWM TTEE -1- February 8, 2013



CHRI STINE KLEIN, Executive Vice President and Chief
Oficer

Cal i sta Corporation

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supports SB 32.

ANDREW ANGSTMAN, representing hinsel f
Bet hel , Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Opposes SB 32.

BEN KUNTZ, representing hinself
Bet hel , Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Opposes SB 32.

MYRON ANGSTMAN, representing hinself
Bet hel , Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Opposes SB 32.

GRANT FAI RBANKS, representing hinself
Bet hel , Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Opposes SB 32.

ROBERT NI CK, representing hinself
Nunapi t chuk, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supports SB 32.

TI'M TROLL, Executive Director
Bristol Bay Heritage Land Trust
Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Opposes SB 32.

M CHAEL W LLI AMS, representing hinself
Aki ak, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supports SB 32.

RON HOFFMAN, President and CEO

Association of Village Council Presidents Regional
Aut hority

Bet hel , Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supports SB 32.

DAN DUNAVAY, representing hinself
DI Iingham Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Opposes SB 32.

PAUL LI EDBERG, representing hinself

Operat i ng

Housi ng

SENATE CRA COWM TTEE - 2- February 8, 2013



Di|li ngham Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Opposes SB 32.

CARRI E E. PLEIER, representing herself
DI Iingham Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Opposes SB 32.

HENRY W LSON, representing hinself
Anchor age, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Opposes SB 32.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

8:01: 20 AM

CHAIR PETER M CCICHE called the Senate Comrunity and Regi onal
Affairs Standing Commttee neeting to order at 8:01 a.m Present
at the call to order were Senators Egan, Bishop, Vice Chair
G essel and Chair M cciche.

SB  32- CH KUM NUK LAKE HYDRCELECTRI C SI TE

8:02: 13 AM
CHAI R M CClI CHE announced that SB 32 was before the commttee.

8:03: 14 AM

BRETT  HUBER, staff for Senat or McCui re, Al aska State
Legi slature, introduced SB 32. He said Senator MQuire has been
a leader in helping to provide affordable alternative energy
sources across the state which was inportant to all Al askans. He
expl ai ned that Senator MCuire believed that each region should
have the ability to fully assess their resources and plan for
their future accordingly; SB 32 would help to do just that.

He said when the Wod-Tickchik State Park (WISP) was created in
1978, in accordance to AS 41.21.160-167. He explained that two
| akes were specifically nentioned in AS 41.21.167(c) and deened
not to be inconpatible with park resources for the purposes of
devel opnent and operation of a hydroelectric site. He noted that
SB 32 sought to add Chi kum nuk Lake to the list of |akes that
were deened not to be inconpatible with park resources.

He said in 2012, Nuvista Light & Electric Cooperative (NLEC),
conducted a serious of studies on the possible hydroelectric
project and were denied a special-use permt to finish their
studies. He explained that the Departnent of Natural Resources
(DNR) was ready to issue the permt, but were advised by the

SENATE CRA COWM TTEE - 3- February 8, 2013



Al aska Departnment of Law that because the two |akes were
specifically nmentioned in AS 41.21.167(c), it would be deened to
be an exclusive list. He added that Chikum nuk Lake was not
included in 41.21.167(c) and the DNR did not have the |egal
authority to issue the permt. He said SB 32 sought to renove
the ban for the permt. He noted that Senator MQiire's office
had been working with the DNR-Di vision of Parks on an anmendnent
to SB 32 to provide clarity to NLEC s ability to work through
t he managenent plan revisions and provide public neetings on the
Chi kum nuk Lake Hydroelectric Project (CLHP). He said the
amendnent would be provided to the commttee as soon as it was
recei ved.

8: 05: 29 AM
CHAIR M CCICHE asked if M. Huber's intention was to have NLEC
provi de a presentation.

MR. HUBER responded yes. He said NLEC was prepared to provide
testimony and wal k-through presentation for the benefit of the
comm ttee.

8:05: 56 AM
CHAIR M CCICHE replied that he thought the presentation would be
hel pful .

8:06:16 AM

ELAINE SAMUELSON BROW, Executive Director, Nuvista Light &
El ectric Cooperative, stated that she was born and raised in
Bet hel , Al aska. She said she was a Yupik Eskino fromthe Calista
Regi on. She stated that NLEC believed that Chikum nuk Lake was
worth |ooking at as an option to help their comunity survive
and thrive.

8:06: 57 AM
CHAIR M CCI CHE call ed an at -ease.

8:07:21 AM
CHAIR M CCICHE called the commttee back to order.

8:07:32 AM

M5. SAMUELSON BROWN sai d NLEC was | ooking at Chi kum nuk Lake for
Western and Sout hwest Al aska's sustainable and affordabl e energy
needs. She noted that NLEC was |ooking at Chikum nuk Lake as a
power source for approximtely 25 communities within the Calista
and Bristol Bay region.

SENATE CRA COWM TTEE - 4- February 8, 2013



M5. SAMUELSON BROWN said Chi kum nuk Lake had been studied since
1954 as a lake for a hydroelectric project. She noted that a
special-use permt was issued in 1982 by the DNR-Division of
Par ks, permt nunber: 6700-82-2. She explained that the permt
allowed the authority to go into WISP and do geotechnical work.
She said NLEC had a copy of the report fromthe permtted study.
She informed the commttee that NLEC was denied their special-
use permt in 2012. She said SB 32 would allow NLEC to study
Chi kum nuk Lake's potential for hydroelectricity and proceed
wi th geotechnical and geophysical testing to determ ne project
viability.

8:09: 27 AM

She said without SB 32, NLEC would not be allowed to continue
their geotechnical and geophysical studies in the WSP. She
asserted that NLEC would continue to work with comunities in
the Bristol Bay and Calista regions to address all of the issues
concerning salnon, hunting, cultural, socioecononic, etc. She
noted that CLHP would have to follow the Federal Energy
Regul atory Comm ssion (FERC) Process. She explained that NLEC
would be filing their notice of intent and prelimnary
application docunent in the spring of 2013. She said initiating
the FERC Process and the Integrated Licensing Process (ILP)
woul d engage all of the agencies to allow for continued studies.

8:11: 07 AM

SENATOR G ESSEL asked for an explanation on "inconpatible use"
and "conpatible use." She pointed out that M. Sanuel son Brown
noted in her presentation that pervious geotechnical work was
aut horized by an "inconpatible use" permt.

M5. SAMUELSON BROMN answered that DNR was working with NLEC and
was wWilling to issue the special-use permt to allow for field
studies. She said the office of the Al aska Attorney Ceneral took
a stance against the permt due to the wording in the WSP
Managenment Plan that stated NLEC s permt was an "inconpatible
use." She stated that a change to a "conpatible project” simlar
to Lake Elva and G ant Lake would allow for field studies. She
explained that the process would take 20 years. She said NLEC
would strictly be allowed to study CLHP' s viability and nothing
el se woul d be opened up.

8:12:42 AM

CHAIR M CCICHE asked to confirm that there was no salnon in
Chi kum nuk Lake.

SENATE CRA COWM TTEE - 5- February 8, 2013



M5. SAMUELSON BROWN answered correct. She explained that there
were char and lake trout in the Chikum nuk Lake. She said the
fish were |andlocked and no salnon mgrated up to Chi kum nuk
Lake.

SENATOR BI SHOP asked if there were three sets of rapids prior to
getting to the top of Chi kum nuk Lake.

MS5. SAMUELSON BROWN answer ed yes.

SENATOR BI SHOP asked if the rapids were the reason why sal non
coul d not get to Chi kum nuk Lake.

M5. SAMUELSON BROMN replied that she believed so. She said NLEC
woul d be | ooking at reasons why sal non did not get to Chi kum nuk
Lake during their field studies. She said fish would be "mcro
chi pped®" for mgration patterns in Chikum nuk Lake, | akes
| ocat ed bel ow Chi kum nuk Lake, and possibly the Nushagak River.
She explained that the fish mgration study would prove if the
rapids, cold water tenperature, or fast river currents stopped
sal non from goi ng to Chi kum nuk Lake.

8:14:46 AM

CHRI STINE KLEIN, Executive Vice President and Chief Operating
Oficer, Calista Corporation, said she was a l|ifelong Al askan
t hat was raised in a Southeast Al aska village where
hydroel ectric power was in place for over one hundred years. She
said she cane from an area that was blessed with great resources
and | ow cost enerqgy.

She said the Calista Corp. represented 56 villages and 13,000
original native peoples in Wstern Alaska. She said Calista
Corp. area was 59,000 square mles that was primarily low, flat
and wet with the Yukon-Kuskokwi m Delta. She explained that the
Calista Corp. region and people have existed for thousands of
years in a subsistence lifestyle.

She noted that the area around Chi kum nuk Lake was surrounded by
state parks, federal parks, and refuges that were highly
restrictive. She said there were no private land other than the
native allotnments and village corporation |ands. She explained
that there was little infrastructure, no road access to nany of
the villages, and fuel had to be brought in once a year by
barge. She noted that fuel prices were fixed for an entire year.

She said the cost of energy was five tinmes that of the nationa
average, honmes were heated and powered by diesel that was

SENATE CRA COWM TTEE - 6- February 8, 2013



costing $6.00 to $10.00 per gallon. She stated that the high
fuel costs were unsustainable as in nmany rural areas throughout
the state. She said there were little or few jobs, an econony or
infrastructure to help inprove the region's situation.

M5. KLEIN explained that Calista Corp. had |ooked at solutions
over the past 40 years and CLHP was always on the table. She
noted that engineers had reported that it was highly likely that
CLHP would be a feasible hydro-power option. She said over 50
Calista region villages and tribes net in 2011 to address three
remaining options of lakes and rivers that were deened
potentially feasible by the Al aska Energy Authority (AEA) and
ot her engineers. She stated that AEA encouraged consideration
for the CLHP option. She said after the AEA recomendation, the
Calista Corp. went to the legislature and received an
appropriation for assistance with the scientific field work
studies to assess Chi kum nuk  Lake's [ power ] generation
capabilities.

She asserted that Calista Corp. supported SB 32 and any
anendnents that would add Chi kumi nuk Lake to the existing WSP
list of l|lakes that were considered for hydro-power generation.
She said Chi kum nuk Lake was one of Western Alaska's remaining
options that had the necessary year-round flow for power
generation in an area that nost needed [energy].

She noted that Chi kum nuk Lake was docunented as to not having
sal non, an extrenely inportant issue to the region's people that
would stop any project. She said Chikumnuk Lake had been
repeatedly listed in over 17 engineering reports since 1954. She
reveal ed that CLHP would significantly reduce the cost of energy
and help reduce the nunber of high cost subsidies that have to
be continually put towards Power Cost Equalization (PCE)

She said Calista Corporation's region had a popul ation of over
20,000 people and was the only rural part of Al aska that was
growing in population. She stated that Calista Corp. was one of
the only growi ng businesses and regional corporations in the
region. She said Calista Corp. respectfully requested that SB 32
be consi dered and noved ahead.

8.21.04 AM

CHAIR M CCICHE noted that the commttee had received severa
letters in support from M. Coolidge, M. Hoffman, M. G aham
and M. WIllians. Letters of opposition were received from M.
llutsik, M. Lisac, and M. Dunaway. He noted that letters of

SENATE CRA COWM TTEE -7- February 8, 2013



support and opposition were given to committee nenbers and were
avai l able to the public.

CHAI R M CCl CHE announced that public testinony would proceed on
SB 32.

8:22:36 AM

ANDREW ANGSTMAN, representing hinmself, opposes SB 32. He said he
was born and raised in Bethel. He noted that he was extrenely
famliar with WISP and used the area for recreation. He stated
that the purpose of SB 32 was to allow feasibility studies to
take place and the language in the bill indicated otherw se. He
noted that the |anguage in SB 32 was very clear and short. He
explained that SB 32 said, "That the developnment of and
operation of a hydroelectric project at Chikum nuk Lake is not
inconpatible with the park managenent plan.” He noted that
nowhere in SB 32 was there specific |anguage saying, "Allow ng
feasibility studies for hydroelectric project at Chikum nuk Lake
is not inconpatible.” He stated that he would like to see the
proposed anmendnents and the changes for SB 32. He said the
| egi sl ature would condone the entire project if it passed SB 32
inits current form

He addressed the statenents regarding salnmon in Chi kum nuk Lake
and confirnmed that salnon did not reach the |ake. He noted that
the char and lake trout were large, some weighing 30 to 40
pounds. He noted that the issue he was very concerned about was
that the studies that NLEC was proposing only extended
downstream to the first |ake, Chauekuktuli Lake. He said the
Lower Allen River, Chauekuktuli Lake, Nuyakuk Lake, Tikchik
Lake, and the Nuyakuk Ri ver were sone of the best sal non habitat
in Western Al aska. He declared that CLHP would have a greater
di rect inpact on salnon than the Pebble M ne.

8:26: 24 AM
SENATOR EGAN asked if M. Angstman's boss was opposed to SB 32
inits current form

MR. ANGSTMAN replied that he was representing hinself and not an
organi zation. He noted that he worked for Ryan Air in Anchorage.

8.27.10 AM

BEN KUNTZ, representing hinself, opposes SB 32. He said he was a
resident of Bethel for ten years. He stated that Chi kum nuk Lake
was set aside under the WISP Managenent Plan as a place where a
not or boat could not be used. He explained that there was a
reason why Lake Elva and Guant Lake were included in the

SENATE CRA COWM TTEE - 8- February 8, 2013



ori ginal managenent plan as being options for hydropower due to
their proximty to DIllingham He stated that he supported
hydr opower, but not at Chi kum nuk Lake.

SENATOR Bl SHOP asked what M. Kuntz did for a living.

MR. KUNTZ answered that he was representing hinself and not his
work. He said he was an English professor at the Kuskokw m
Canpus i n Bet hel.

8:29:35 AM

MYRON ANGSTMAN, representing hinself, opposes SB 32. He said he
wor ked and lived in Bethel for alnbst 40 years. He noted that he
used WICP for recreation. He said CLHP was not conpatible wth
WICP's goals, CLHP's power would be expensive, and alternative
power sources should be considered. He stated that parks were
set aside to prevent devel opnent.

8:33:26 AM

GRANT FAI RBANKS, representing hinself, opposes SB 32. He said
CLHP would not be conpatible with the WSP Managenent Pl an. He
stated that NLEC intended to spend $640 nmillion for CLHP and
noted that the cost for the distribution network to 14 vill ages
was not included. He said CLHP woul d benefit 2,930 households in
Sout hwest Al aska and the per-household cost would be $218, 430
wi thout the added cost for the power line distribution system
He stated that on-site renewable energy sources were nore
econom cal, provided jobs, and would save hundreds of mllions
of dollars. He noted that the [proposed] Susi t na- WAt ana
Hydroel ectric Project would cost $30,000 per household if all
Rai | belt homes were suppli ed.

8:37:27 AM

ROBERT NI CK, representing hinself, supports SB 32. He said he
was a stakeholder for the proposed CLHP. He stated that 14
villages would be provided with alternative energy from CLHP. He
said CLHP would alleviate the hardship caused by the high cost
of energy for young famlies, single parents with children, and
el ders on fixed incomes. He noted that SB 32 would specifically
eval uate the feasibility of the proposed CLHP.

8:40: 58 AM

TIM TROLL, Executive Director, Bristol Bay Heritage Land Trust
(BBHLT), opposes SB 32. He explained that BBHLT had a vested
interest in preserving the mssion of WISP and noted that people
from the region requested that the park be created. He said the
mssion was to protect the preservation of fish, wldlife

SENATE CRA COWM TTEE - 9- February 8, 2013



br eedi ng, support syst ens, subsi st ence, and recreational
activities.

MR. TROLL stated that over the past decade, BBHLT and the DNR-
D vision of Parks and Qutdoor Recreation had worked together on
several projects to preserve WISP's nmi ssion. He noted that BBHLT
and its partner conservation organization had raised mllions of
dollars to assist the DNRDvision of Parks and Qutdoor
Recreation in its efforts to protect the integrity of WSP. He
expl ai ned that noney had been raised primarily by acquiring fee
and conservation easenents on private land within the WSP
hol dings, and in nobst cases turned the private properties over
to state ownership at no cost to the state. He noted that
properties near Chi kumi nuk Lake had been acquired wth the
expressed intention to perpetuate WISP' s m ssi on.

He said SB 32 would negate the generosity of private property
donation in WISP by changing the rules to allow a project that
was specul ative at best. He said SB 32 would |ikely nmake raising
money for future conservation in WISP difficult. He said SB 32
was controversial and pitted one region of the state against
another. He said the people of Bristol Bay were not asking for
CLHP.

8:45: 04 AM

M CHAEL WLLI AMS, representing hinself, supports SB 32. He said
Chi kum nuk Lake should be studied for possible alternative
energy to villages in Wstern Alaska. He noted that village
el ders had recommended Chi kum nuk Lake because it had the | east
i npact on salnon. He explained that the villages could not be
sustained on fossil fuels anynore. He said bio-mass and w nd
shoul d al so be considered as energy sources.

8:.48: 26 AM

RON HOFFMAN, President and CEO, The Association of Village
Council Presidents (AVCP) Regional Housing Authority, supports
SB 32. He stated that the cost per kilowatt-hour ($/ kW) in
Anchorage was $0. 1274/ kW, Toksook Bay was $0.4490/kw, and
Bet hel was $0.4892/ kWh. He noted other village kWh hour rates in
conparison to Anchorage. He said the high cost of energy was
especially inpacting famlies.

SENATOR EGAN asked if the differentials from PCE were included
in M. Hoffman's kWh rates.

MR. HOFFMAN answered the kWh rates were provided by the Al aska
Village Electric Cooperative (AVEC) and he did not know if PCE

SENATE CRA COWM TTEE -10- February 8, 2013



was applied. He noted that the Anchorage kW rates were provided
by the Chugach El ectric Association.

8:51: 33 AM

DAN DUNAWAY, representing hinself, opposes SB 32. He said he was
a Southwest Alaska resident since 1978. He noted that the
| anguage in SB 32 should specifically state an allowance for a
study and the bill's current form opened the possibility for too
much. He said Lake Elva and G ant Lake were grandfathered in due
to regional interest in possible hydroelectric projects. He
stated that a local electrical cooperative had assessed Lake
Elva and Grant Lake and noted that the high cost of power Ilines
mar gi nal i zed possi bl e hydropower projects.

He said l|ocal people recognized the need for affordable power,
but were not confortable in conprom sing WISP. He stated that if
the commttee's intent was to allow a study, there should be
ot her language that could be used wthout conpromsing the
integrity of WISP

He said WISP was partially formed at the request of Jay Hanmond.
He remarked that he could not imagine any elected official who
would want to be part of dismantling the nation's |argest state
park that was created by |ocal demand.

He stated that hydroelectric danms could have nmajor negative
envi ronment al impacts on downstream spawning habitat. He
summarized that the [Tazimna Hydroelectric Project] near
Iliamma had been far nore expensive than expected due to
problenms with ice in the winter

8:54:49 AM

PAUL LI EDBERG representing hinself, opposes SB 32. He said he
was a nine year resident of D llingham and an eight vyear
resident of Bethel. He explained that he recently retired as the
manager of the Togiak National WIldlife Refuge and had worked
closely with the WISP managers. He noted that he served on the
Dillingham Gty Council and the Dillingham Pl anni ng Conmm ssi on.
He stated that his comrents reflected his personal views and was
representing hinself.

He said the mmjority of comrercial activities for WSP were
based out of Dillingham He noted that a 2012 WSP Managenent
Council neeting to discuss the requested permt for CLHP was net
with overwhelmng opposition from Dillingham residents and
commer ci al operators.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -11- February 8, 2013



MR. LIEDBERG noted that the docunment prepared by NLEC for the
| egislature in 2011 stated that power from CLHP would be
supplied to Bethel and 13 other villages for a rate of $0.58/ kW
to $0.70/kW. He asserted that an investrment of over $500
mllion to produce electricity for Bethel and 13 other villages
selling for $0.58/ kW to $0.70/kWh was not a w se investnent in
the schene of Al aska's statew de energy policy.

He said BBHLT had worked closely with the state in protecting
private lands and SB 32 would undermne BBHLT' s work, noney
expended, and future efforts to support WISP. He said there had
been discussions that the SB 32's current version would not
aut horize actual construction  of a dam and associated
facilities, which was not correct. He encouraged the committee
to seek legal analysis to make sure the intent and inpact of SB
32 was cl ear.

He said there were two other issues that conplicated the actua
devel opment of CLHP: private |land l|located at the proposed dam
site and a transmssion line crossing the Yukon Delta Nationa
Wldlife Refuge to nove electricity from Chi kum nuk Lake to the
Kuskokwi m River. He noted that Title 11 of the Al aska Nationa

I nterest Lands Conservation Act (ANILCA) provided for wutility
corridors, but high levels of scrutiny would be involved with no
assurance of approval.

He summarized that he understood the need to find wise ways to
provi de affordable energy to the region, but SB32 did not neet
the criteria for wise or affordable energy. He stated that the
CLPH costs were too high, social and environnental inpacts to
W'SP were too high, conplications fromprivate and federal | ands
use was too extensive, and the opposition to the CLPH was too
wi de spread.

8:58: 07 AM

CARRIE E. PLEIER, representing herself, opposes SB 32. She
stated that consistent wth the legislative purpose for
establishing the WSP in 1978 to three primary managenent
objectives of the DNR-Dvision of Parks and Recreation as
foll ows:

1. Protect and conserve the area's fish and wldlife
popul ati ons and breedi ng systens.

2. Provide the <continued use of the area for
traditional subsi st ence and recreationa
pur poses.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -12- February 8, 2013



3. Protect the area's recreational and sceni c
r esour ces.

She said allowing devel opnment and operation of a
hydroel ectric project in Chikumnuk Lake was in no way
conpatible wth any of WSP's three core managenent
obj ectives. She explained that altering the water flow in
the Allen River had the potential to affect the entire
ecosystem downstream for sockeye sal non spawni ng. She said
the Allen River's salnon and the entire downstream area
should be protected. She said sockeye salnon were a vita
conmponent for subsistence, comer ci al fishing, sports
fishing, and the culture of Bristol Bay's people.

She explained that the step in altering the |legislative
intent from 1978 would have far reaching inpacts to the
peopl e and econony of Alaska. She said commercial fishing
was the nunber one industry in Bristol Bay and fishing
equal ed survival. She stressed that increnentally danmagi ng
the Bristol Bay fisheries resource wuld potentially
destroy the fishery and the famlies that call Bristol Bay
home. She summarized by reading a quotation from "Hidden
Al aska" by Dave Atcheson, a book on preserving Bristol
Bay' s ecosystem

9: 00: 42 AM

HENRY WLSON, representing hinself, opposes SB 32. He said he
was a resident of Anchorage and owned property in the WISP ar ea.
He noted that he understood the need for affordable power, but
believed that CLHP would not provide that. He stated that the
proposed CLHP was not economcally viable due to nunerous
technical and |ogistical problens. He noted a recent engineering
report that found the diesel-only alternative as a preferred |ow
cost energy choice over WSP hydroelectric projects. He
addressed the logistical power line issues and the |ack of
assurance that authority would be granted for CLHP. He asserted
that downstream salnon could be affected by CLHP and noted
nunerous incidences in the Lower 48 where dans had an adverse

I npact .

9:03: 39 AM

CHAIR MCCICHE said SB 32 would be held and heard at the next
neeting. He noted that public testinony would continue and
amendnents may be presented to address many of the CLHP issues
in WISP.

9:04: 22 AM

SENATE CRA COWM TTEE -13- February 8, 2013



There being no further business to come before the Community &
Regi onal Affairs Commttee, Chair M cciche adjourned the neeting
at 9:04 a.m

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -14- February 8, 2013



